## 2022/23 - 09

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

**PRESENT**:— Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr A Beaton, Cllr C Smith, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr M Berney.

**IN ATTENDANCE**: D Wells, Mrs K Pickering (Clerk).

## PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised

- 1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr A Ogden, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr's R Hannigan and P Clark.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No matters to declare.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 20th June 2022.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> June 2022 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

# 4. Clerks Updates:

- Drain outside co-op update Anglian Water have been out to this drain but unfortunately it is still leaking. This matter will be reported again.
- Hedge front Street reported.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).

## 6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1843	287.58
	salary July		
2.	K E Pickering – Admin	1844	21.67
	Stamps – 10.20		
	Photocopying – 11.47		
3.	HMRC - July	1845	17.40
4.	J Nettleton	1846	2,521.26
5.	<b>Barton Mowing Services</b>	1847	420.00
6.	Lawn N Order	1848	288.00

Income Received: June: Highway verge mowing grant: £2,202.00

# The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr A Beaton, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with agenda.

#### 7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch Statistics provided by Wayne Goodwin community speed watch coordinator indicated that 18,000 vehicles in North Lincolnshire have been monitored, 700 vehicles were speeding and 12 vehicles had no MOT/Insurance or were cloned vehicles. S Smith has held a meeting with Jamie Allen(Police Inspector) who has promised more Police presence in the village this has been evident over the past couple of days. It was also indicated that the community speed watch team may be able to use the locations used by Safer Roads Humber when not in use by this organisation.
- b) NATS meeting Fly tipping is becoming an increasing problem and the NATS meetings are returning to face to face meetings which hopefully will make them more effective.

A discussion took place regarding the neighbourhood watch group which was recently advertised but this group does not seem to have materialised.

## **8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Wells reported on the trial weigh limit promised to the village and indicated that as long as no accidents occur on the new route and that is doesn't become a burden in other areas, this weight limit should remain after the trial period. Cllr Ogden, by email, asked how the success or failure of the experiment will be judged and emphasised that any assessment should be shared with openness and transparency.

## b) Road Safety:

- i. Updates on the road safety initiative/freight report The email from Cllr R Hannigan had been previously circulated to councillors. This email confirmed that Ulceby has been successful in its campaign for a weight limit in the village. The proposed weight limit (after a 3 week consultation period) should be implemented in September/October and is for a trial period of approximately 18months. S Smith advised the meeting that the signs for this weight limit have been ordered and initially there will be a Police presence to ensure this weight limit is being adhered to. A community 'weight watch' group may be formed to ensure any HGV's in the village are legitimate. S Smith thanked the Ward Councillors and the Parish Council for their support in achieving this weight limit.
  - The Parish Councillors expressed their sincere gratitude to S Smith and M Birtle for driving this weight limit forward, persevering when matters were not easy and achieving this massive benefit for the village.
- ii. Pedestrian Crossing Clerk advised the meeting that N.L.C have advised that the crossing must be in the location presented by N.L.C west of the central crossroads. If the parish council do not feel this location is suitable then there will not be a crossing at all.
  - **IT WAS RESOLVED** with 7 votes in favour and 1 abstention to accept the crossing in the location designated by N.L.C.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments:
  - i. Lease: Update on queries raised within the lease: N.L.C will not remove the 6 month break clause, in favour of N.L.C, from within the lease and the parish council has to be committed to the full 25 year lease. The chairman suggested that this matter be discussed at the next parish council meeting (September) when hopefully all councillors are present.

## 2022/3 - 11

The clerk updated the parish councillors on the possible S106 money available from the extra number of houses on the development on Station Road. The developer, Cllr Hannigan and the clerk have been pressing N.L.C to ensure that this extra S106 money is allocated to the village. The clerk has proposed that this S106 money would be used for a Teenage/Adult gym trail (it has to be for recreational purposes) and the clerk suggested that this equipment would be best situated at the village hall playing fields (rather than the community garden) as it is more visible, would be secure and more likely to be used more frequently. The clerk will continue to press N.L.C to secure this S106 money for the village.

d) New matters to report: It was noted that weed spraying in the curbs is required in the village and the following areas need this treatment: Abbey Road, Priory Crescent, Abbotts Way, Meadow Avenue, Hallcroft, Church Lane and Brocklesby Road. Clerk to send these locations to Cllr Wells, who will forward to the relevant department at N.L.C.

- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
  - Rural Services Network information
  - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
  - N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
  - Correspondence/agreement from Symes Bains Broomer solicitors
  - Email Richard Hall N.L.C and Cllr R Hannigan regarding proposed pedestrian crossing.
  - Email R Hannigan regarding proposed weight limit for Ulceby.

## 10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) New matters to report: It was agreed that the clerk would arrange to get a plaque for the jubilee planter situated opposite the co-op store 'Queens platinum Jubilee 2022' and arrange for this to be fixed to the planter.
   A resident has volunteered to tidy up the parish pump area the parish council expressed their gratitude and accepted this kind offer.
   The link magazine will be due for delivery in August Cllr Beaton kindly agreed to deliver the clerks route as she is unavailable for the August delivery.
- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. Date of next meeting Monday 19th September 2022.